
From: Zena Ndereyimana 
Sent: 14 December 2017 14:36 
To: Edmonton County, Enquiries Ludmilla iyavoo 
Cc: FW; London Borough of Enfieid v Cordell-EOO2E0O73 
Subject: LBE-SV-PRN-002_PR-ECCBS-GPV59544-IRC5045J714_001.pdf; 
Attachments: LBE-SV-PRN 002 _PR-ECCBS-LYB09571 -IRC2020_2991_001 pdf 

 

 
 

  

 

 

 

 

 
Dear Sirs, 
London Borough of Enfield v Cordell-D02ED073 
in relation to the above matter and order dated 9.11.2017. 
The claimant's directions questionnaire was filed at Edmonton County Court by email on 17.11.2017 and not on the 
20.11.2017 as your letter implies and as per the email below. 

In light of the above, we kindly ask the court to reconsider their decision as the claimant complied with the court's 
directions. 
Any assistance in this matter will be greatly appreciated. 
Kind regards, 
Zena Ndereyimana 
Paralegal Legal Services Enfield Council 

Civic Centre PO Box 50 Silver street Enfield EN1 3XE 
Email: zena.ndereyimana<S)enfield.gov.uk Website: www.enfield.Bov.uk 

'Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building 
strong communities. 

From: Ludmilla lyavoo  

Sent: 17 November 2017 11:56  

To: Edmonton County, Enquiries  

Cc: Emmanuel 

Subject: London Borough of Enfield v Cordell-D02ED073 Dear Sirs, 

Please find attached a copy of the Claimant's correspondence with enclosures for the Court's attention. 

Kind regards, Ludmilla lyavoo Solicitor 
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Ludmilla lyavoo 

http://www.enfield.bov.uk/

	Ludmilla lyavoo

